
 

 
  280 Melrose Street 
  Providence, RI 02907 
  Phone 401-784-7288 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

February 20, 2024 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI 02888 
 
RE:   Docket No. 23-49-NG – The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a  

Rhode Island Energy’s Proposed FY 2025 Gas Infrastructure, Safety, and 
Reliability Plan  
Responses to PUC Data Requests – Set 8 

     
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
 

On behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a Rhode Island Energy, I have 
enclosed the Company’s responses to the Public Utilities Commission’s (“PUC”) Eigth Set of 
Data Requests in the above-referenced matter.  

 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  If you have any questions, please contact 

me at 401-316-7429. 
 

Very truly yours, 
   

 
Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 

Enclosure 
 
cc: Docket No. 23-49-NG Service List 

Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 
Senior Counsel 
PPL Services Corporation 
JHutchinson@pplweb.com  



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 23-49-NG 
In Re:  Proposed FY 2025 Gas Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Responses to the Commission’s Eighth Set of Data Requests 
Issued on February 6, 2024 

   

Prepared by or under the supervision of:   
Stephanie A. Briggs, Brian Kirkwood, John Currie, and Jeffrey D. Oliveira 

 
PUC 8-1 

 
Request: 
 
What is the rate accounting treatment that the Company is proposing for the decommissioning of 
the LNG site on the Newport Navy Yard?  Please explain why the Company believes that the 
costs associated with the decommissioning are appropriate for recovery through the ISR as 
opposed to being included in the Company’s next rate case or in the annual Distribution 
Adjustment Clause filing for the year in which the costs are incurred. 
 
Response: 
 
The Company has proposed to include the costs to decommission the existing assets of the LNG 
site on the Newport Navy Yard in the FY2025 Gas ISR recovery mechanism as cost of removal.  
The FY2025 Gas ISR Plan budget includes $0.771 million for this work, which will all be 
recorded as cost of removal.        
 
The ISR is the appropriate recovery mechanism because Rhode Island Energy’s Gas Tariff No. 
101, Section 3, Distribution Adjustment Clause (“DAC”), Section 3.2.2 Infrastructure, Safety 
and Reliability Factor provides for the recovery of the Cumulative Revenue Requirements, 
which reflects the Adjusted Cumulative Non-Growth Capital Investment plus the associated 
retirements, cost of removal, accumulated depreciation, and accumulated deferred taxes, and 
together with all accumulated Gas ISR investments will be eligible for inclusion in rate base 
recovery through new base distribution rates set in the next general rate case.  Additionally, as 
part of its annual DAC filing, the Company will include an annual reconciliation of the actual 
ISR revenue requirements to the actual billed revenue for the approved ISR Factor for the prior 
fiscal year with the over- or under-recovery to be included as part of the DAC mechanism.  
Currently, there is no other mechanism in the annual DAC filing that is appropriate for this cost 
recovery.   
 
 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 23-49-NG 
In Re:  Proposed FY 2025 Gas Infrastructure, Safety and Reliability Plan 

Responses to the Commission’s Eighth Set of Data Requests 
Issued on February 6, 2024 

   

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Barry Foster 

 
PUC 8-2 

 
Request: 
 
In the response to Division 2-18, the Company was not able to explain the increasing trends for 
unaccounted for gas.  The response indicates that the Company is conducting a review and will 
supplement the response “to the extent that its data review reveals the cause(s) of the increasing 
unaccounted for gas trends.”  If the Company does not supplement the response by no later than 
five business days prior to the evidentiary hearings, please provide an explanation why it was not 
possible to do so and provide the Company’s opinion as to the likely causes, based on the 
information then available.  
 
Response: 
   
The annual net unaccounted for gas calculations have been completed and the results have 
dropped from 3.79% in 2022 to 2.70% for 2023, a reduction of 28.8%.  Please see Attachments 
PUC 8-2-1 and PUC 8-2-2 for the tables and graphs of the updated data.  



2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Gross Unaccounted
for Gas (MDT) 1,721 1,937 1,738 1,022 1,236 1,399 1,454 1,512 1,428 1,847 1,308

Net Unaccounted
for Gas (MDT) 1,346 1,573 1,395 690 915 1,088 1,146 1,213 1,141 1,574 1,046

Total Sendout
(MDT) 39,493 43,381 45,288 38,515 41,489 43,889 44,552 41,940 41,559 41,551 38,734
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Attachment PUC 8-2-1
Total Sendout, Gross Unaccounted for Gas, and 

Net Unaccounted for Gas (MDT)
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d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Gross 4.36% 4.47% 3.84% 2.65% 2.98% 3.19% 3.26% 3.61% 3.44% 4.45% 3.38%

Net 3.41% 3.63% 3.08% 1.79% 2.21% 2.48% 2.57% 2.89% 2.75% 3.79% 2.70%
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Gross and Net Unaccounted for Gas as a Percentage of Total Sendout

Gross Net
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Certificate of Service 

I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this certificate was 
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.   

The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers. 

___________________________________ 
Joanne M. Scanlon  

February 20, 2024 
Date 

Docket No. 23-49-NG- RI Energy’s Gas Infrastructure, Safety and 
Reliability (ISR) Plan 2025 -   Service List 1/23/2024 

Name/Address E-mail Distribution Phone

The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

Jennifer Hutchinson, Esq. 
280 Melrose Street 
Providence, RI  02907 

Steve Boyajian, Esq. 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
One Financial Plaza, 14th Floor 
Providence, RI 02903 

JHutchinson@pplweb.com;  401-784-7288

401-709-3359

COBrien@pplweb.com; 
JScanlon@pplweb.com;   
JMOBrien@rienergy.com;  

PLaFond@rienergy.com;  

NKocon@rienergy.com;  

SBriggs@pplweb.com;  

JOliveira@pplweb.com;  

SBoyajian@rc.com; 

HSeddon@rc.com;  

Division of Public Utilities & Carriers 
Leo Wold, Esq. 

Leo.Wold@dpuc.ri.gov;  401-780-2130
Margaret.l.hogan@dpuc.ri.gov;  
Christy.Hetherington@dpuc.ri.gov;  

Al.mancini@dpuc.ri.gov;  

John.bell@dpuc.ri.gov;  
Robert.Bailey@dpuc.ri.gov; 
Paul.roberti@dpuc.ri.gov; 
ellen.golde@dpuc.ri.gov; 

David Effron  
Berkshire Consulting 
12 Pond Path 
North Hampton, NH 03862-2243 

Djeffron@aol.com; 603-964-6526

Office of Energy Resources 
Al Vitali, Esq. 

Albert.vitali@doa.ri.gov;  

nancy.russolino@doa.ri.gov; 

Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov; 



Shauna.Beland@energy.ri.gov;  

William.Owen@energy.ri.gov;  

Office of Attorney General 
Nick Vaz, Esq. 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI 02903 
 

nvaz@riag.ri.gov;  401-274-4400 
x 2297 

mbedell@riag.ri.gov; 

Conservation Law Foundation (CLF) 
James Crowley, Esq. 
Conservation Law Foundation 
235 Promenade Street 
Suite 560, Mailbox 28 
Providence, RI 02908 
 

jcrowley@clf.org;   401-228-1905 

mjw@groundworkdata.org; 

File an original and five copies 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick RI  02888 
 

Luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov;  401-780-2107 

Patricia.lucarelli@puc.ri.gov;    

Todd.bianco@puc.ri.gov;   

Alan.nault@puc.ri.gov;  
 
Christopher.Caramello@puc.ri.gov; 
 
Kristen.L.Masse@puc.ri.gov; 
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